Csiiver Key™

Senior Heritage Plaza Board Meeting Agenda
Friday, October 6, 2023 @ 10 AM

1 Call to Order/Establish Quorum/Introductions Attendance David Lord, Chair
Board Members:
Vacant, Chair
David Lord, Vice Chair

Carla Hartsell, Secretary Out
Dave Bunkers
Lianne Lodwig Out

Leadership Team:

Jason DeaBueno, SK President & CEO

Valerie Anders, Chief Financial Officer Out
Joanne Dreher, SK Executive Assistant (Scribe)

Guests:
Paul Spencer, Deputy Director, Colorado Springs Housing
Authority Out
3 Consent ltems David Lord, Chair Vote
A. Agenda 10/06/23
B. Minutes 08/04/23
4 Senior Heritage Plaza Board Information
Present on
the P&L and
Balance
Sheet for
Senior
A Financial Report Jason DeaBueno Heritage
Plaza
including any
operational
updates and
needs.
A. Update on Senior Center Renovations and Apartments Jason DeaBueno Information
B. Update on Elevator Replacement Jason DeaBueno Information

6 New Business David Lord, Chair Information
City Development Team 12x12 Easement near apartments
A. parking area Jason DeaBueno Vote
B. Introduction of new board member, Lianne Lodwig Move to December meeting Information

| RPN R R R A o O ) P T P WP [ TSR T L R
9 Adjourn

Next Senior Heritage Board Meeting, Friday, December 1, 2023 at 10:00 AM




- CSiiver Key CSiiver Key € Sitver Key
( Silver Key Comnections Delvered iy
eais

Friday, August 8, 2023 - Senior Heritage Plaza Board Meeting Minutes

Scribe: Joanne Dreher, Executive Assistant

si CSiiver Key s nd
Senior Active TRHIT Store.
Assistance Living

1 Call to Order/Establish Quorum/Introductions

Called to order at
10:01 AM by Carla

Board Members: Attendance: Hatsell, Chalr
Vacant, Chair vacant
David Lord, Vice Chair Out
Carla Hartsell, Secretary X
Jason DeaBueno, SK President & CEO X
Valerie Anders, Chief Financial Officer X
Leadership Team:
Joanne Dreher, SK Executive Assistant (Scribe) X
Guests:

Paul Spencer X

2 Changes to the Agend

3 Consent ltems Chair |

Carla Hartsell, Chair
Quorum Established

Jason, Motioned, Val 2nd, Motion

A. Agenda 08/04/23 accepted to keep agenda as is.
Jason, Motioned, Val 2nd, Motion
B. Minutes 06/02/23 accepted to keep minutes as is.

4 Senior Heritage Plaza Board

Information

A, Financial Report Paul Spencer

Dave asked if the financials are year end
and if it's ahead of budget. Paul stated,
ves, this is a stabilized property. Many of
the updates has been done in the past.

Carla Hartsel,

B. Senior Heritage Board: Dave Bunkers Chair
Carla Hartsel,

5 Old Business Chair

Val motioned to nominate Dave Bunkers
to the Senior Heritage Board, Jason
seconded, Carla approved. Motion
accepted to have Dave Bunkers on the
Senior Heritage Board

Discussion

Senior Center renovations and Silver Key

A. Apartments Paul Spencer

They have not received a lot of feedback
either from the construction or from
clients. No challenges with the parking.
Jasonnoted that we have been providing
meals at Hillside Community Center as
an alternative location for the Senior
Center.

B. Silver Key Apartments - elevator update Paul Spencer

Updated that they are moving forward
with replacing the elevator. Any residents
affected are offered other alternative
locations to include hotels with a
kitchenette. Jason noted that if there are
some challenges with transportation for
the residents, Silver Key is available.

Carla Hartsel,
6 New Business Chair Information
Senior Heritage Board Chair - Howard Black In April 2023, Howard resigned from the
A. resignation Jason board due to some work challenges.

7 Adjourn

Adjuourned @ 10:10 AM

Next Senior Heritage Board Meeting, Friday, October 6, 2023 at 10:00 AM

oard Secretary/Chair




S13SSV 13N 4O LW1S VZV1d JOV.LINTIH HOINIS

yuowoebeuew Auadoig

89°6rY'SPP'I

SMOTALNO AIAAYFLIA ¥ SLASSV TV.LOL

00°0 STNUNOSTE 40 MOTALNO ATIWIIAA
89°6Pr'SHP'l SLASSY TVLOL

1£867°59 §)507) Paitaja(] [EI0L
69°69C°1¢- UCHEZILOWY PIIB[NWINIIY
00'895°96 51500 SurourLL] paLRJaQg

51500 patiajad

16'SL9'E19 juawdinby » seanpPnLg ‘puET (oL
96'176'075°1- uoiBaIda] pag|NWNIDY
000 $S213014 Ul UONSNLISUO))
9t v81°£0€ uljamg-ypeN % dinby ‘wng
IVEIv1E8°] pueT ‘sdupjing

yawdinby 2 ssanjonng ‘puey

T0E8I'9 sasuadxq piedaag jejoL
00°0 S[BLIAIBN-AIOIURAU]
€819 soueinsuf ANiqer] » Adadold predaig

sasuadxy predaag

SPEvl- 3| QBAIIIIY SHUNCIDY [6)0]
000 BPO-H/Y
00°¢ SIUN0IY [NJIQUO(T 10,] IDUBMO[[Y
000 Sa1oN Weus | -y qy
00°0 SIURUS [ -SAON
SPEbL- BZR|J STEILIOH-IURUS [ )/
000 1A SNOIASI-Y/Y
00°0 dnH-y4v

IqBAIIIY SHUN0IIY

68°SE0°19L HUBg Wl YsE7) (V0]
000 MOIXT Xe |
000 M0IIST aAI3SSY Treday uonejdwo
88'TLLTT [enden) pay e sisodaq moldsg ouvInsU]
£1°106'0ZE s1di009y [EnpIssy-[day 0] 9A13sa-4sey
80°£8€°00Z sjuswae[day 10] sAIesTy-yse)
6179019 [endey payf 01 sysodact Mo1sg diN
PO EPP'6 s3uiaeg susoda AIN2ag JUBUS] -ySeD)
L& VTH'I0Z vze| g 23O -Use)

€707 “1aquiadog

queq ui yse)
SLASSY

ye

dUO WA HZSEIDNSHedansunpsddeyy a1 1dy SLASSY LAN 40 LIS VZVTd OVIINTH YOINTS WV 00518 2uiLL
| adey fuoyiny 3uisnoy ssuldg opeioje)) £T0T/E/M1 HeE]



LNLS ONILVHIHO ONI VZV1d 3OVLINIH JCIN3S

yuswebeuey Auedoig
IL°Z781°T 00°09£°0S 1L°I¥S'TS 88°10'01 UONENSIUHEPY |EJOL
06'THY 00°561°1 06'LE9'T 9Z'0F IEMYOS PUE AreMpPIRH ]
£0°'591- 00452 $6'88 5638 A1pung
YrIpe's 00°29¢ P 019 00°056°S $394 79 SaN(] 1DUId
£I°EEE 00°LI1T £1°05S SSLT suonedt|qng
000 000 000 00'0 [9ARL]
05°'8¢- 00 ¥ 05s 00°0 Funnes] peig
£1°S0b- 009Z€°1 L8076 96101 auoydap ]
00°009 00°005¥1 00°001°S1 000 33,1 Npny
91'68% 00°88 9I'LLS AN feda
£EC09 Y- 00°L38°CC L9'E8'S1 0€'882°C §39,] 1uawaFeurpy
00'0 0070 000 000 SAULYIRIA PO
6L°69 00°LZ1 17°L§ 901 saiddag 22140
107897 00°ZPE| 1£°012'T 1¢61% IANENSIUNLIPY-SIJauag aakeldwg
000 000 0070 00°0 asuadxy s20Ussqy paesusdwo]
£8°015- 00'815°L LI'L00'L LOLOI'T saLrejes UONENSIUILPY
mnmzonuﬂ uonessSIuIpy
ASNAIXA ONILVIIJO
70°7€9°s8- 00'96£°78¢ 86'S9L°96T 65'786'TE AWOINI ONLLVHAJO TVLOL
86°L0F'1 00’ I8H'E 86'888°Y 65479 W] YO [BI0L
£P'SLOT- 00°L£6'7 LS 1981 6£7€61 ANUAAYY BNO
LS'8 000 LS8 LS8 spsoda(] Aunoag Jweus ] - 1s130]
000 00'0 00°0 000 01357 21959y Mieday uonajdwo))-1sa1sm]
9T SLH 1 00°1LZ 9T'90L 65 14T s1d1a3ay [enpisay - 152130U(
£€°819 00°9¥%1 £€19L 10'901 aA953Y Juswaoe|day - 153131U]
STITF 00°LT1 ST8YS £TSL Spun [eJauan-jsatau|
QEQQ-_— 1B3URI-UON
00°0F0* LS 00'SI6'8LE 00'SL8'162 00°8S€°TE SWONIT [BINI 630,
00'0 00°0 00°0 000 QY - suiep) Aouedep
00'v16'¥9- 00'600°€92 00'560°861 00°€65°12 ANH / SuswAie] SISSY WRUI |,
00°921°22- 00°906°SI 1 00°08L°€6 00°59L°01 susunmdy - anuRAY Y
UEQH__— [Lalil s |
AWOINI ONLLVHALO
DUELIBA yuy 128png 483X JULIN T Yy pousdg
£20z “Goquuaydas ye
JHO WdYpdO T suodensurpsddeyy w314 1dy LIALS ONILYYAJO INI VZV'Td ADV.LIYIH YOINIS WY 10:5p:8 g

Aogny 3uisnoy sdunds opeaojo) £20T/E/01 131



LALS ONLLYHIJO ONI VZV1d 3DV.LIHIH HOINIS

0£°660'79-

SI'€CH'8S
60°65L°T
60'PL9°SS
000

000

000

000

000

0070
000
000

71'999°¢-
06'596'18-
9T¥90°01-

00’0
9T¥90°01-

T6'LB6'ST-
JJUBLIBA

UO WdAPdO 10 suodanswipsdde y -ap 1dy

00°855°0T1

00°0
00'0
00'0
00°0
000
0070
000
00°0

00’0
00°0
00°0

00'855°0Z1
00'8£8°197
00°T6¢ 1Y

00'0
00°'T68'1Y

00°TLS LY

juy jospng

juswebeuey Atodoig

0L°8SH'8S 0L°ET09 SLASSY LAN NI ADNVHD

'] Ay 10'981°9 saanqipuadxq jende)) fejo ]
60°65L'T 000 asuadxg vonezowy
60'¥£9°5S 109819 ssuadxg uonerdaidaq
000 0070 wswdinbyg puadxauop [esodsi(] s507/(uren)
000 00°0 Q| s19jsuel | Junesadp
00°0 000 enuo-Apadorg
000 000 SUCIIPPY / Siuaukanag Auadorg
00°0 000 wawdmby 3jqepuadxyg uop

saanypuadxy enden)

00°0 0070 sjuamysnfpy snidang [ejo
000 000 AIFSSY 0] UOISIACGL]
000 00°0 syuatnsnipy Jes A Joug

sjuawysnipy smydung

88°168°911 1L'60T'T1 SNOILVHAdO WOYHd AWOINI

o1°Tis6L 88°TLLY0T ASNAJXT INLLVHALO TYLOL

PLLTEIE 81°988'¢C sasuadxy jedusulf JeI0 L
000 000 ssuadxq [eroueul sy
PLLTELE 81°988°c 189191u] 2FeSpomN

sasuadxq jedueury

8$0°#8S'IE IS°LIE asuadxq |B1auas) B30

AB3 X JULINT} Juy poliag

£207 42quiardag yer
LIWAS ONILYVEAdO DNI VZV1d 4DV LIMAH HOINIS WV 11°§p18 ],

Auoyiny 3wsnoy s3uiadg opsaojo)) £702/5/01 :91eQ



	Binder2.pdf
	2023-10 Senior Heritage Board Packet
	2023-10 SK Senior Heritage Board Agenda .pdf
	2023-10 Senior Heritage Board Packet
	2023-09 C8055 Lowell lobby



	2023-10 Senior Heritage minutes - signed



